From: s 47F
To: s 47F
Cc: s 47F
Subject: Tomorrow - NATCAB & Airport Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 4:53:00 PM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi s47F |

Thank you so much for all your help this morning and to your team for providing transport and
secure communication facilities for us. We are most grateful to your all.

Further to our conversations this morning, please find below a list of names as well as break

down of people for each vehicle.

FULL NAME LIST OF TRAVELLING PARTY + ADVANCE TEAM

Total: 18

W oo N AW e

10.
11.
12.

s 47F
s 47F
s 47F

s 47F

S 47F
s 47F

S 47F

s 47F )
S 47F

13. Phil Gaetjens (Nat Cab only)
14. Alison Frame - PM&C (Nat Cab only)

ADVANCE TEAM (on base from 7am):

1. S 47F

2 S 47F

3. S 47F

4 s 47F
TRANSPORT PLAN
C1:

1.

2. s 47F

3. S 47F

4. S 47F

Security Car

1. NSWPOL Driver (TBC)



2. S47F
3. s 47F

RAAF Sedan 1
1. RAAF Driver

2. s 47F
3. s 47F
4 s 47F

RAAF Sedan 2

1. RAAF Driver
2. s 47F

22 Seater Bus (going straight from BBJ to NATCAB building)
1. S 47F

2. s 47F

3. Phil Gaetjens (Nat Cab only)
4. Alison Frame - PM&C (Nat Cab only)

S 47F

CAR DETAILS:

Driver Name: S 47F
MOB: s 47F

Car: Hyundai Genesis
Number Plate:| S 22

RUNSHEET / MOVEMENTS:

8.20am — BBJ Doors
12 Seater bus departs with NATCAB staff directly for NATCAB location

8.20—-8.30 am — C1 + Security Car + Sedan 1 + Sedan 2 — Drive from BBJ Parking to Taxiway Stop
(secured zone)

8.30 - 8.40 am - Photo opportunity alongside runway

8.40 - 8.45 am - C1 + Security Car + Sedan 1 + Sedan 2 — Drive Taxiway Stop to Airport Hanger



8.45 —9.30 am - Press Conference / Function

9.30 am — 9.40 am - C1 + Security Car + Sedan 1 + Sedan 2 — Airport Hanger to NATCAB location
(RAAF Base Williamtown)

9.40 — 10.00 am — Opportunity for PM to undertake Pre Brief / Refresh
10.00 — 12.00 pm — National Cabinet

12.00—-12.05 pm - C1 + Security Car + Sedan 1 + Sedan 2 + 12 Seater Bus — NATCAB location
(RAAF Base Williamtown) to BBJ Parking

12.15 pm Flight departs (subject to change depending on the conclusion time of NATCAB)

s 22

Kind regards,

S 47F

S 47F

Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

p. (02) 6277 7700 | m. s 47F

e. s 47F





